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Lovekamp, Rick

From: Schooler, Judy
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 10:05 AM
To: 'Rachel McCarty'
Subject: Hearing Notice (Solar Power Contract - Case No. 2020-00016) 
Attachments: LGE and KU Notice of Public Hearing to KPSC.docx

Rachel, 
 
Attached is the Hearing Notice for the Solar Power Contract.  
 
Publish the notice as follows: 

 March 24 – April 7, 2020 
 Publish notice one (1) time 
 KU and LG&E (electric only) 

 
Send me a proof for review and approval. 
 
Thank you,  
 
Judy Schooler 
Sr. Administrative Assistant | Rates Department | LG&E and KU Energy LLC 
220 West Main Street, Louisville KY 40202 
O: 502-627-2825 
lge-ku.com 
 



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
The Public Service Commission of Kentucky will hold a 

hearing on Tuesday, April 14, 2020, at 9:00 a.m., Eastern Daylight 
Time, at the Commission’s offices, located at 211 Sower Boulevard, 
Frankfort, Kentucky, for the purpose of cross-examination of 
witnesses in Case No. 2020-00016, which is the Electronic 
Application of Louisville Gas and Electric Company and Kentucky 
Utilities Company for Approval of a Solar Power Contract and Two 
Renewable Power Agreements to Satisfy Customer Requests for a 
Renewable Energy Source Under Green Energy Tariff Option #3.  
 This hearing will be streamed live and may be viewed on the 
PSC website, psc.ky.gov. 

The address for Louisville Gas and Electric Company and 
Kentucky Utilities Company is 220 West Main Street, Louisville, 
Kentucky 40202. 
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Lovekamp, Rick

From: rmccarty@kypress.com
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 10:18 AM
To: Schooler, Judy
Subject: Re: (Solar Power Contract Case No. 2020-00016) LGE and KU Notice of Public Hearing to

KPSC_v2.docx
Attachments: rev LGE KU PROOF.pdf

Importance: High

EXTERNAL email. STOP and THINK before responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments. 
 
Proof attached. 

 
On Mar 20, 2020, at 10:04 AM, Schooler, Judy wrote: 
 
> Rachel, 
> 
> 
> 
> Attached is the revised notice for the Solar Power Contract that we  
> discussed earlier this morning. I have highlighted the additional  
> paragraph that we added to the notice. 
> 
> 
> 
> Thank you, 
> 
> 
> 
> ----------------------------------------- The information contained  
> in this transmission is intended only for the person or entity to  
> which it is directly addressed or copied. It may contain material  
> of confidential and/or private nature. Any review, retransmission,  
> dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance  
> upon, this information by persons or entities other than the  
> intended recipient is not allowed. If you received this message and  
> the information contained therein by error, please contact the  
> sender and delete the material from your/any storage medium. 
>  



NOTICE OF
PUBLIC HEARING
The Public Service Commis-
sion of Kentucky will hold a
hearing on Tuesday, April 14,
2020, at 9:00 a.m., Eastern
Daylight Time, at the
Commission’s offices, lo-
cated at 211 Sower Boule-
vard, Frankfort, Kentucky, for
the purpose of cross-exami-
nation of witnesses in Case
No. 2020-00016, which is the
Electronic Application of Lou-
isville Gas and Electric Com-
pany and Kentucky Utilities
Company for Approval of a
Solar Power Contract and
Two Renewable Power
Agreements to Satisfy Cus-
tomer Requests for a Renew-
able Energy Source Under
Green Energy Tariff Option
#3.

This hearing will be streamed
live and may be viewed on
the PSC website, psc.ky.gov.

Information regarding public
participation in this hearing
will be placed on the PSC
website.

The address for Louisville
Gas and Electric Company
and Kentucky Utilities Com-
pany is 220 West Main
Street, Louisville, Kentucky
40202.




